

May 20, 2021- 6:30PM via Zoom

The meeting was called to order at Call to Order by Commodore Dianna Durgin at 6:33pm via Zoom.

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by OYC Commodore Ira Hecht, followed by a toast to all for re-opening from COVID.

OYC Commodore Ira Hecht then introduced the guest speaker, Ron Dreyer who gave a summary of the OYC Junior program and how they won the PCYA Horder Award.

Commodore Durgin then introduced those SDAYC Staff Commodores present: Margo Hemond – 2019.

The minutes from the April 15, 2021 meeting were approved as distributed.

SDAYC Board of Directors were then introduced with their reports:

Secretary Jerelyn Biehl – The June meeting will be a dinner, and everyone needs to RSVP online. Please visit the SDAYC website for additional notices that are announced later in the meeting.

Treasurer Margo Hemond – no report.

Jr Director Phil Kinnison - Please nominate a Yachtswoman for 2021.

Sr. Director Jim Murtland – no report.

Jr Staff Commodore Mike Poltorak – not in attendance

- Rear Commodore Wayne Strickland The 50th Parade of Lights theme will be "12 Days of Christmas" and held on December 12 & 18. Donations are sorely needed to fund the event as well as any sponsors. Perimeter boats are needed. Contact Wayne or Larry at Bali Hai.
- Vice Commodore Bill Edwards NYCSD marina is working with NYCSD to check out all rental boats and occasionally have check-outs as well as NYCSD to participate in training programs.

Commodore Dianna Durgin - October 1 deadline for SDAYC awards.

A Roll Call of Member, Associate, Affiliate and Liaison Clubs and announcements was conducted:

Regular Member Clubs

- **Coronado Cays Yacht Club** Commodore David Murree reported that Opening Day was successful and thanks to visiting clubs for attending.
- **Coronado Yacht Club** Director Heather Furey reported the Junior summer camps are sold out and dining continues. June 5 Crown Cup regatta to benefit the Seal Family Foundation is scheduled. Labor Day will be the Opening Day for CYC.
- Mission Bay Yacht Club Commodore Gene Ratliffe congratulated OYC for their Horder win and also congratulated other SDAYC previous winning clubs. The Butler Invitational entries are coming in quickly with MBYC, OYC & SWYC coordinating. The Junior Program is full. Navy Yacht Club San Diego see previous report by Bill Edwards.
- **Oceanside Yacht Club** Commodore Ira Hecht introduced Jim Murtland and Ron Dreyer as well as Carmela Sumabad, Treasurer. Opening Day was May 2. There will be a memorial for 2 past Commodores and original founders of OYC, Bryon Jessup and Monte Yearley and invitations will be sent.
- **San Diego Yacht Club** S/C Jerelyn Biehl reported that Commodore Mike Morton is currently being roasted and Opening Day is this weekend. The Junior program sold out in 15 minutes and we continue scheduling and holding races.
- Silver Gate Yacht Club Rear Commodore Rich Chambers reported that SGYC manned the finish for the Newport to San Diego race.
- **Southwestern Yacht Club** Rear Commodore Debbie Kahler introduced Margo Hemond and Ed Denaci. Opening Day weekend was fabulous with Friday music, boats dressed, closing ceremony and Sunday the OD ceremony. Member meeting via zoom to be held shortly. Raft up and bocce ball tournament at CCYC and the Paddle Your Rear event on July 3.

Associate Member Clubs

Chula Vista Yacht Club - not in attendance

Cortez Racing Association – Rich Chambers reported the first Beer Can series was held last night with 80-90 boats. SWYC hosted the first post-race party. 9 more races to go with the final race July 28. June 5 Crown Cup for the Seal Family Foundation with CYC is schedule.

SDMB Boat & Ski Club – Commodore Steele Young and Brian Niznik are proud as the newest associate member. They borrowed D'Amy Steward for a recent meeting and also are proud of a 20% increase in membership and a good first quarter for sustainability. Opening Day is May 29 with a flotilla in NW Sail Bay followed by a karaoke party and music on the lawn. The Blind Ski clinic is locked down during COVID. Convair Water Ski Club and Ikuna Koa outrigger are associate clubs and they are looking to have a personal water craft safety event. SDSU engineering has a concrete canoe club that is partnered with SDMBB&SC.

Point Loma Yacht Club – Michael Kirchgestner reported Opening Day was April 26 with members only. Racing is back with the next regatta June 6.

Santa Margarita Yacht Club – not in attendance

Affiliate Member Clubs

Convair Sailing Club – not in attendance

San Diego Cruisers Assn – Ed Denaci reported a contest on May 15 with a luncheon and meeting in person at CCYC. June 5 is the next contest.

Liaison Members

RBOC – Past President Cleve Hardaker announced S/C Themis Glatman from Santa Monica Windjammers and welcomed her. The state budget of 250% increase reduced to 100% increase to \$40 every 2 years. More issues will be brought forward in the meeting.

San Diego Catalina Assn – Rich Chambers announced the first in person meeting was held at SGYC. The next meeting is the 2^{nd} Thursday of June.

Pacific Coast Yachting Assn – Commodore Shawn Milligan and VC Bobbi Campbell announced a party on June 4 at HHYC to honor OYC for the Horder Award with the Opening Day at HHYC the next day.

NOSA – no report

- SCYA no report
- **IOBG** –District Director Roger Robinson reported they are having a meeting in Portland on June 17-18 at the Columbia River YC. If you're interested in attending, contact Marshall Nemoy. District 15 Michael Kirchgestner reported they will have a meeting to honor Roger Robinson at SGYC in August, and 3 zoom meetings. June 7 board meeting and District meeting on June 14.
- America's Boating Club: Shaun Mcardle asked that the presentation from OYC Junior program be made available for all organizations who have annual junior programs. June 12 CCYC will host a joint squadron and USCG auxiliary event for vessel safety checks.
- Adaptive Boating Committee: Peter Phillips thanked SWYC and CYC for hosting challenged sailors events recently.

Old Business:

Rear Commodore's Reception: Commodore Durgin will host an event on July 25 at her home in the Coronado Cays. Invitations will be sent closer to the date.

Updated Opening Days: please contact the SDAYC Secretary to update the calendar.

CYC – September 5

New Business:

1. Round Table Sessions:

Session 1: June 7, 6-7pm SDYC Jessop Room. Register on the SDAYC website *Race Committee Recruiting, Retention & Training*

Session 2: June 14, 6-7pm SDYC Jessop Room. Register on the SDAYC website *Getting a Grip on Neglected Boats*

2. SDAYC Awards: October 1 deadline for all. More information on the SDAYC website

3. The PCYA Carr Trophy will be held in Anacortes July in J105s.

The next meeting will be held June 17, 2021, hosted by San Diego Yacht Club. RSVP online.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:56pm

Respectfully submitted,

Jerelyn Biehl SDAYC Secretary

Dianna Durgin Commodore